UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06156042 Date: 07/28/2018

Out of Office: Dear H--tomorrow's column. You should like this one. -Lanny. Fw: The Obama-Clinton Team on
Libya: Right in the Crossfire

From: Lanny J. Davis

To: Hilary Clinton HDR22@clintonemail.com

RELEASE IN PART BGW

Subject: Out of Office: Dear H-tomorrow's column. You should fike this one. -Lanny. Fw: The Obama-Clinton Team on Libya:
Right in the Crossfire

I'am currently out of the office on client matters with some access to email and cell -- returning to the office on Monday, April
4th. Please don't depend on e-mail. If you need immediate assistance, please call Maddie or Andrea at 202.756.8293. Thank
you,
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